Readfield Select Board Meeting
December 11, 2023, Readfield Town Office
Meeting starts: 6.30 PM and ends at 9:00 PM (unless extended)
Meeting duration and agenda item times are estimates and may be reduced or extended

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting Items - 3 min.
24-072 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of November 27, 2023
24-073 - Warrants: #25-26
Communications - 30 min.
Select Board Communications - Members of the Board may present general information- 5 min.
Staff Communication - 10 min.
e Town Manager’s Report
e Treasurer’'s Report (November)
Boards, Committees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
¢ Board and Committee Minutes (listed separately)
Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Select Board - 10 min.
Appointments, Re-appointments, and Resignations - 5 min.
24-074 - Consider the appointment of an Alternate Member to Full Membership on the Planning Board
Old Business - 30 min.
24-043 - Hear and consider an update on the Fairgrounds Project - 5 min.
24-044 - Hear and consider an update on the Church Rd. Sidewalk Project - 5 min,
24-047 - Select Board action item reporting - 5 min.
24-071 - Consider draft revisions to the Warrant Article Petition Policy - 15 min.
Workshop - 30 min.
Emergency Operations Plan Review / Tabletop Discussion with Chief Mank
New Business - 45 min.
24-075 - Discuss initial Capital Investment Planning priorities - 20 min.
24-076 - Consider a draft Disposition of Tax Acquired Property Ordinance - 15 min,
24-077 - Consider a process for the Town Manager Annual Review - 5 min.
24-078 - Consider a Consent Agreement for Map 136 Lot 27 - 5 min.
Other Business, Upcoming Meetings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.
24-079 - Review and confirm the 3™ quarter (January - March) meeting calendar.
Adjournment

Select Board meeting are held in-person at the Readfield Town Office
Public Participation Guidelines can be reviewed on the Town Website
Participate via Zoom at: https:/us62web.zoom.us/[/88 149608367 or
Call-in at +1 {929) 436-2866 and enter meeting ID: 881 4960 8367 and passcode: 781405




REGULAR MEETING

¢ VIINUTES
o \WARRANTS




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023

Readfield Select Board Item # 24-072
Regular Meeting Minutes — November 27, 2023 — unapproved

Select Board Members Present: Kathryn Woodsum (Chair), Sean Keegan (Vice Chair), Steve DeAngelis,
Carol Doorenbos, Dave Linton

Excused Absent:

Others Attending: Eric Dyer (Town Manager), Bill Starrett (Channel 7), Liz Glover (Channel 7), Grace
Keene, Dennis Price, Jill

Pledge of Allegiance
Regular Meeting [tems - 5 min.

o 24-064 - Minutes: Select Board meeting minutes of November 13. 2023
+ Motion to approve the meeting minutes made by Sean. seconded by Steve. vote 5-0 in favor
«  24-0065 - Warrants: #23-24
»  Motion to approve warrants #23-24 in the amount of $200,745.48 made by Sean, seconded by
Steve. vote 5-0 in favor

Coemmunications - 25 min,

+ Select Board Communications - Members of the Board may present general information- 5 min.
» Carol Discussed the Union Meeting House and Historical Society’s “Christimas through the
Ages” event taking place Saturday. December 9, including six historical stops through town,
Dale Potter Clark has out done herself with this event. very well planned and detailed. Tickets
sold out quickly but there is a waiting list for those who would still like to sign up.
o Staff Communication - 5 min.
» Town Manager’s Report - Presented by Eric. attached to the agenda
» Treasurer’s Report (October) — Attached to the agenda
e Boards. Commitlees, Commissions & Departments - 5 min.
e Board and Committee Minutes (listed separately)
« Public Communication - Members of the public may address the Sclect Board - 10 min.
« None

Appeointinents, Re-appointments, and Resignations - 5 min.

+  24-058 - Consider the appointment of John Cannell to the Road Committee
«  Motion (o appoint John to the Road Committee beginning tonight through June 30. 2025 made
by Carol. seconded by Steve, vote 5-0 in favor
o 24-0006 ~ Consider the re-appointment of Joseph Andrew Walsh to the Conservation Commission
» Motion to re-appoint Joseph 1o the Conservation Commission beginning tonight through June
30. 2026 made by Sean, seconded by Steve, vote §-0 in favor
o 24-0067 - Consider the resignation ol George O'Connor [rom the Planning Board
» Motion to accept the resignation of George from the Planning Board made by Sean. seconded
by Carol. vete 5-0 in favor

Old Business - 20 min.

Page 1 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — November 27, 2023 — unapproved

o 24-045 - Hear and consider an update on the Fairgrounds Project - 5 min.
»  Steve updated the board; the Fairgrounds Working Group agreed on the Fairgrounds as the site
for the basketball court. the next meeting is December 18 with a Public Hearing on January 17,
On December 1, Regina L.conard, the Landscape Architect. will do a site visit to look at the site
in person: the group is not required to attend the architect visit. They will be speaking again with
the engineers. hoping to have an accurate idea of how much money o fundraise by the Public
Hearing on January 17.
e 24-044 - Hear and consider an update on the Church Rd. Stdewalk Project - 5 min.
o [ric presented a brief update: public communication will be the next step, with the engineers
coming in January 16 for the mecting.
¢ 24-047 - Select Board action tlem reporting - 5 min.
o Steve is working on getting approval and organization through the school to provide senior
citizens a place o walk indoors during the winter time,
» Dave is working on his programming and relationship building with contractors. He has started
preparing a series of questions (o open the conversation and hopefully get some feedback on how
o get more people bidding on our RIFPs.
» Sean has been invited to a couple of BCC mectings to talk about programming (Recreation
Board. the Library Board) and has received different ideas of how a position could be helpful to
them.
¢ 24-003 - Consider drall revisions to the Property Tax Assistance Ordinance - 5 min
« There was only one change, to increase the assistance amount from $400 to $3500 {or property
taxes. Motion made by Sean o accept the Property Tax Assistance Ordinance o the warrant for
this year seconded by Dave, vote 5-0 in favor.

New Business - 60 min.

o 24-068 - Hear an update on the status of Winter Road Maintenance - 10 min.

«  Matt Seems, Deputy Road Commissioner presented the update. Plow truck inspections
completed. vehicles registered and insured. Scott will be running the samc trucks as last year
afong with several spares. There are freightliners with plow wing and spreader, three quarter ton
trucks with straight blades on them, also has an excavator (o load heavy trucks. Scott has seven
drivers and trucks out when it is snowing (exceeding the five required per contract). Last year
Scott provided a very high level of service, not many complaints last year, ntany folks told Matt
how impressed they were with the plowing. few complaints, a couple of maiiboxes issues which
are to be expected. Matt reminded everyone to review the mailbox requirements and where to
find them. as well as where to find Scott’s number on the Maintenanee page on the town website.
Data was procured over the year so miles. time and routes are all documented and can be used
for future contractors. Salt delivery was completed. Scott brought in sand. A plan is being made
o look into possible repairs at the salt and sand shed. Town snow removal vehicles will be the
same as last year as well and are all in working order.

s 24-069 - Discuss the Heritage Days Committee and Annual Heritage Days Celebration - 10 min.

»  Dennis Price attended to discuss Heritage Days. Kathryn noticed that the Poliey itsell needs to be
updated since the practice has changed. Dennis discussed how the last few years have been going
as he has been organizing the event with the help of other boards, groups and leaders and chair
people. The chair of the Heritage Days Commitiee functions more to market and advertise and
get the information out about the vear’s events and sponsors. Denms would like to find someonce

Page 2 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
Regular Meeting Minutes — November 27, 2023 — unapproved

or multiple people to shadow him and eventually hand the reins over to. Dennis has retained a
plethora of information saved since 2018 chroniciing past years events and can be used to guide
new members in coordinating Heritage Days without needing to reinvent the wheel.

¢ 24-070 - Conduct a quarterly review ol Comprehensive Plan Goals - 20 min.

o The Board discussed how they will conduct quarterly reviews. with a memo from Kathryn and
Sclect Board goals in the agenda packet and the spreadsheet posted to the website. Difterent
BCC s are assigned different portions of the Comp Plan. Sclect Board specifically has 68
ongoing goals, 36 short term, 52 mid-term. and 2 long term goals. The board discussed
awareness of the fact that the plan is a guiding document and there are other BCC's who share
some parts of'it. They conferred over areas of the plan that take legal precedence. and things that
are less urgent as well as things that can already be checked off as reviewed. The last Comp Plan
showed that change does happen over a number of years.

o 24-071 - Consider dratt revisions to the Warrant Article Petition Policy - 20 min.

« Eric reworked this Policy to encourage active participation and review by organizations the
Town supports through donation. The organizations currently send a letter each year requesting
funding. and are presented in the warrant articles at the Town Meeting each year. The Policy
would require that the organizations receiving donations do a new petition every three vears
consisting of 5% of the signatures required as of the last gubernatorial vote,

» Motion to extend the meeting made by Secan. seconded by Kathryn, vote 5-0 in favor.

o The board discussed different options, cither a lower threshold of signatures. or having someone
[rom the organization attend a Select Bard meeting to brief the board and the town about their
organization. The Board ultimately chose to revisit this Policy change at a [ollow up meeting.

Other Business, Upcoming Mectings, and Future Agenda Items - 5 min.

¢ The next Select Board Meeting will take place on December 11, 2023,
¢  Motion to adjourn made by Sean. seconded by Dave, vote 5-0 in favor.

Adjournment

Minutes submitted by Anjelica Pittman, Board Secretary

Page 3 of 3 - unapproved




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023

ftem # 24-073

Dec. 4, 2023 Warrant Summary

Warrant Signatures |Approval
Warrant # [Journal #: | Amount Type: SB Reviewer:; Required: [Date:
25 247 S 425,586.16 |Warrant  [S.DeAngelis Three
A 247 S 3,006.00 |State Fees |K.Woodsum One 11/27/2023
B 247 S 6,112.35 |State Fees |S. Keegan One 12/1/2023
26 259 S 46,151.76 |Payroll S.DeAngelis One

SUM $ 471,737.92

Indicates public review is required following prior approval

Indicates public review and approval are both required




Warrant # 25 & 26

Treasued’s Wamaat

To the Treasurer of Readfield:

$471,737.92 Dates: 12/7/2023

This is to certify that there is due and chargeable to the accounts listed below the sums
indicated, and you are directed to pay the amounts listed to the payees named herein.

Payee Account Amount Check #'s
EMPLOYEES Payroll 546,151.76 73291-73327
173291-173309
VARIOUS VENDORS Accounts
Payable $425,586.16 73256-73290
Total 5471,737.92

Date Signed:

Steven DeAngelis

Carol Doorenbos

Sean Keegan

David Linton

Kathryn Woodsum




Readfield A / P Check Register 12/04/2023
3:10 PM Bank: Androscoggin Bank Page 1
Type Check Amount Date Wint  Payee
P 47 76.79 12/07/23 25 0047 Shift 4
P 295 185.61 12/07/23 25 0295 US CELLULAR
P 999 91.71 12/07/23 25 0031 Central Maine Power Co
P 73256 3,006.00 11/27423 25 0086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
P 73257 3,926.25 12701723 25 (086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
p 73258 2,053.10 12/01/23 25 (098 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW)
p 73259 133.00 12/01/23 25 0100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE {DOGS)
R 73260 475.00 12/07/23 25 0643 A.AA. PORTABLE TCILETS
R 73261 41.00 12/07/23 25 0324 American Loggers Fire Suppression
R 73262 193.77 12/07/23 25 0024 Baker & Taylor, Inc
R 73263 375.00 12/07/23 25 0002 Casco Bay Advisors, LLC
R 73264 2,575.59 12/07/23 25 0853 David Morrow
R 73265 1,059.80 12/07/23 25 0704 Fabian Qil
R 73266 11,337.17 12/07/23 T 25 0797 Gorrill Palmer Consulting Engineers Inc
R 73267 1,959.00 12/07/23 25 0052 Hussey Communications, Inc
E 73268 163.81 12/07/23 25 0629 Irving Qil Marketing, Inc
R 73269 66.30 12/07/23 25 0220 Jerry Bley
R 73270 250.00 12/07/23 25 0112 Kennebec Land Trust
R 73271 8,115.50 12/07{23 25 0908 Kennebec Regional Dev Authority
R 73272 100.00 12/07/23 25 0546 Lawrence G Anderson
R 73273 325.86 12407123 25 0223 Longfellow's Greenhouses
R 73274 582.36 12/07/23 25 0152 Lowe's
R 73275 85.00 12/07/23 25 0066 Maine Municipal Association
R 73276 65.50 12/07/23 25 0218 MAINE RESOURCE RECOVERY ASSOC
R 73277 © 90.00 12707123 23 0303 MAINE TOWN & CITY CLERKS ASS'N
R 73278 360.70 12/07123 25 0111 Maine Trust for Local News
R 73279 51.09 12/07/23 2b 0020 Matthew Seems
R 73280 600.00 12/07/23 25 0891 Mid Maine Generator
R 73281 59.03 12/07/23 25 0858 PETTY CASH
R 73282 77.37 12/07/23 25 0725 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services
R 73283 338,036.42 12/07/23 25 0069 Regional School Unit#38
R 73284 . 46,162.37 12/07/23 25 0008 Scott Horne Construction
R 73285 13.14 12/07/23 25 0696 Spectrum
R 73286 455,92 12/07/23 25 0313 Toshiba Financial Services
R 73287 775.00 12/07/23 25 0032 Treiano Waste Service,Inc
R 73288 1,512.00 12/07/23 25 0319 United Hydraulics LLC
E 73289 60.00 12/07/23 25 0431 Visual Edge I, Inc
R 73290 90.00 12/07/23 25 0273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY
Total 425,586.16
Count
Checks 38
Voids 0




Readfield
3:11 PM

Warrant Recap 12/04/2023
Page 1
Warrant 25

Amount Account----------

00643 A.A.A. PORTABLE TOILETS

00643 A.A.A. PORTABLE TOILETS

00324 American Loggers Fire Suppression
00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00024 Baker & Taylor, Inc

00002 Casco Bay Advisors, LLC

00031 Central Maine Power Co

00853 David Morrow

00704 Fabian Qil

00797 Gorrill Palmer Consulting Engineers Inc
00052 Hussey Communications, Inc
00052 Hussey Communications, Inc
00629 Irving Qil Marketing, Inc

00629 Irving Oil Marketing, Inc

00629 Irving OQil Marketing, Inc

00629 Irving il Marketing, Inc

00220 Jerry Bley

00112 Kennebec Land Trust

00908 Kennebec Regional Dev Authority
00546 Lawrence G Anderson

00223 tongfellow's Greenhouses

00223 Longfellow's Greenhauses

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00152 Lowe's

00066 Maine Municipal Association

60066 Maine Municipal Association

00066 Maine Municipal Association

00218 MAINE RESQURCE RECOVERY ASSOC
00303 MAINE TOWN & CITY CLERKS ASS'N
00111 Maine Trust for Locat News

00020 Matthew Seems

00891 Mid Maine Generatar

00891 Mid Maine Generator

00858 PETTY CASH

00858 PETTY CASH

00858 PETTY CASH

00858 PETTY CASH

00725 Pitney Bowes Global Financial Services

300.00 REC,PARKS/AT / REC BOARD - RECREATION / SOCCER
175.00 REC,PARKS/AT / BEACH - UTILITIES / LAVATORY
41.00 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
23.79 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
40,48 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
129.50 COMM SERVICE / Library - COMMUNITY SV / LIBRARY COLL
375.00 UNCLASSIFIED / Contingency - ADMIN / MISC,
91.71 PROTECTION / Tower Sites - UTILITIES / ELECTRIC
2,575.59 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
1,059.80 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - UTILITIES f HEATING
11,337.17 CAPITAL IMPR [ Sidewalks - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC
59.00 PROTECTION / FIRE DEPART - EQUIP REPLAC / RADIOS/PAGER
1,900.00 PROTECTION f FIRE DEPART - EQUIP REPLAC / RADIOS/PAGER
33.21 Malintenance / Veh/Eq Maink - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
46.78 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
52.75 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
25.07 Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / FUEL/OIL
66.30 REC,PARKS/AT / Conservation - PUBLIC WAYS / MATERIALS
250,00 COMM SERVICE / K Land Trust - COMMUNITY SV / K LAND TRUST
8,115.50 REGIONAL ORG / First Park - FINANCIAL / FIRSTPARK IN
100.00 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN f MISC.
285.87 CEMETERIES / CEMETERIES - COMMUNITY SV / Vet Memorial
39.99 COMM SERVICE / Library - ADMIN / MISC.
70.69 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
77.46 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
161,28 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
136,41 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING Q&M / MAINTENANCE
63.44 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
5.30 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / SUPPLIES
67.78 Rds & Drain / Road Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / SIGNS/SUPPLY
50.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
17.50 GENERAL GOVT / Code Enforce - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
17.50 Special Rev / CEO Intrici - ADMIN / TRAIN & CONF
65.50 SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / DEMO TIPPING
90.00 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / MEMBERSHIPS
360.70 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / ADVERTISING
51.09 Maintenance / Gen Maint - PERSONNEL / MILEAGE
300.00 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M [ Generator
300.00 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / Generator
B.15 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE
4.75 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE
16,92 GENERAL GOVT / Admin - ADMIN / POSTAGE
29.21 Maintenance / Bldg Maint - BUILDING O&M / MAINTENANCE
77.37 GENERAL GOVT / Comptr/Equip - EQUIP O,R &M f OFFICE LEASE




Readfield Warrant Recap 12/04/2023
3111 PM Page 2
Warrant 25

Vendor----~-~ Amount Account-----—--——
00069 Regional Schod! Unit#38 338,036.42 EDUCATION / RSU#38 - ASSESSMENTS / RSU#38 PYMT

00008 Scott Horne Construction

00086 SECRETARY OF STATE (MOTOR VEH)
00086 SECRETARY OF STATE {(MOTOR VEH)
00047 Shift 4

00696 Spectrum

00313 Toshiba Financia! Services

00100 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (DOGS)
00098 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW)
00098 TREAS., STATE OF MAINE (IFW)
00032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc

00032 Troiano Waste Service,Inc

00319 United Hydraulics LLC

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00295 US CELLULAR

00431 Visual Edge It, Inc

00273 WINTHROP AUTO SUPPLY

Prepaid Total--
Current Total--

Warrant Total--

46,162.37
3,006.00
3,926.25

76.79
13.14
455,92
133.00
2,052.50
0.60
700.00
75.00
1,512.00
37.12
18.56
74.25
37.12
18.56
60.00
90.00

9,472.46
416,113.70

425,586.16

Rds & Drain / Winter Maint - PUBLIC WAYS / CONTRACT SVC
GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe

GENERAL FUND / Motor Veh Fe

SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - FINANCIAL / CC FEES

COMM SERVICE / Readfield TV - UTILITIES / ELEC COMM
GEMNERAL GOVT / Comptr/Equip - EQUIP O,R &M / OFFICE LEASE
GEMERAL FUND / Dog Fees Sta

GENERAL FUND / Rec Veh Fees

GENERAL FUND / Rec Veh Fees

SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS HAULING
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - CONTRACT SVC / TS CONTAINER
SOLID WASTE / TRANSFER STA - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT
GENERAL GOVT / Admin - PERSONNEL / TM Mile/Phon

GENERAL GOVT / Code Enforce - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE
Maintenance / Gen Maint - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE

COMM SERVICE / Animal Cntrl - UTILITIES / CELL PHONE

Special Rev / CEO Intrid - Special Rev / Misc

GENERAL GOVT [ Admin - ADMIN / OFFICE SUP

Maintenance / Veh/Eq Maint - EQUIP O,R &M / EQUIP MAINT




COMMUNICATIONS

o SELECT BOARD
® STAFF REPORTS
¢ BOARDS & COMMITTEES
¢ PuBLIC COMMUNICATIONS




THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




APPOINTMENTS,
REAPPOINTMENTS, &
RESIGNATIONS




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023

[tem # 24-074

Eric Dyer
. N
From: bfike374@gmail.com
Sent: Tuesday, December 5, 2023 5:59 PM
To: Eric Dyer
Subject: Re: Appointment Information
Hi Eric,

Thank you for contacting me,

My name is Brandon Fike. | live on the Church Road with my wife and children. We built our first house in Readfield right
after high school then bought the family farm in 2004 making our kids the fourth generation to live there. | have worked
in the local community for 35 years.

| have been an alternate member of the planning board since last summer and have enjoyed it. | would like to fill the
vacancy of a full time member. | have a deep appreciation for the history of the houses and people of Readfield. | feel |
have a fair amount of knowledge regarding our town.

| understand John Mitchell is also interested in this position and | believe he is an excellent candidate.

Thank you for your time and consideration.

Brandon

Sent from my iPhone

On Dec 4, 2023, at 11:12 AM, Eric Dyer <manager@readfieldmaine.org> wrote;

Hi Brandon,

As you’re aware we're planning on making an appeointment to the open position on the Planning
Board. To assist the Select Board with this please send me a brief summary of your interest in the
position, a few paragraphs is fine. 1'd like this by Thursday at noon so | can put the information in the
Select Board packets.

You'll also want to plan on being at the meeting on Monday at about 7pm so you can speak with the
Board.

Thanks, and please let me know if you have any questions.
Be well,

Eric

Eric Dyer, MURP

Readfield Town Manager

Town Office — 207-685-4939

Direct Office Line — 207-685-1818
Mobile Voice/Text — 207-931-7680
Website - www.readfieldmaine.org




Eric D!er —

From: John Mitchell <jtm929@gmail.com>
Sent: Wednesday, December 6, 2023 6:57 PM
To: Eric Dyer

Subject: ‘ Re: Appointment Information

Eric:

[ regret not being able to attend the Select Board meeting on Monday, December 11. Qur second grandchild
arrived in earty November and Pam and [ have been pulled in several different directions since then.

My interest in being a member of the Planning Board is solely because of a sense of civic duty. Our community
and town government are able to operate largely because of the volunteer efforts of many residents. These
residents care enough about the welfare of their town and its people to contribute time, effort, and skill without
remuneration. The result is a town that is a very pleasant place to live. I would like to contribute and be a part
of those collective efforts.

I am retired and spent my career as an attorney. [ practiced law for five years after law school, but since 1991
have worked developing policy for state government in Florida and in Maine. In Florida, my focus was on
environmental and land use law. I was a staff director for the Florida House of Representatives and spent the
last six years of my career as an attorney for the Florida Senate. In the administration of Governor Charlie
Crist, I was a policy coordinator in the Office of Policy and Budget and was the governot's environmental
advisor.

Having worked on a number of policy initiatives in the area of land use law, [ am conversant with many of the
issues that come before the planning board, including zoning questions, takings issues, and evaluating the
applicability of land use ordinance provisions. The policy work I engaged in for the better part of 30 years
involved, to a large degree, the interpretation and drafting of legislation that became statutory law. I have had
extensive experience drafting and interpreting the meaning of law and rule.

[ would be glad to answer any questions that anyone has about my background and career. I can provide any
additional information that is requested. Again, I'm sorry I can't be at Monday's Select Board meeting.

Sincerely,
John T. Mitchell

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 8:25 AM John Mitchell <jtm929@email.com> wrote:
ok, [ will

On Wed, Dec 6, 2023 at 8:21 AM Eric Dyer <manager@readfieldmaine.org> wrote:

Thanks lohn,

Please make note of your inability to attend in your written comments so | can pass that along as a single
communication.




OLD BUSINESS




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
Item # 24-043

Eric Dyer -

From: Jerry A. Bley <jbley@gwi.net>

Sent: Friday, December 8, 2023 9:49 AM

To: Andy Walsh; Bob Harris; Deb Carey; Don Witherill; Elaine Katz; Eric Dyer; Greg Burgin;
Greg lLeimbach; Hannah Flannery; Howard Lake; Jackie Drouin; John Mitchell; Kathleen
Landrum; Keagan McClure; Kristin Parks; Rob Peale; Sean Keegan; Steve Deangelis;
stevenmdeangelis@gmail.com

Cc: Regina Leonard; 'Bruce Hunter'

Subject: Fairgrounds Working Group - Next Meeting - Monday, December 18 at 6:30 -
Preliminary Agenda

Attachments: Minutes of Fairgrounds Working Group 11-21-23.docx

Folks:

We are scheduled to meet on December 18, a week from next Monday. I'm out-of-state next week so you are
getting this a bit early.

A brief progress report:

« Regina Leonard came for a site visit on 12/1/23. Eric, Rob Peale and | joined her. We showed her the
proposed location for basketball-sports court. We discussed potential implications of enlarged softball
field both in terms of site design and cost.

¢ Regina will provide soft rough sketches before our meeting. You may not receive them until the
weekend before the meeting. Regina will join us by zoom for our meeting.

» Eric has arranged for Rick Dunton, an engineer with Main-Land Development to provide cost estimates
for the project. We will have them in advance of the January 17 public meeting. Eric, Steve, Regina
and Rick will be meeting next week.

» Eric spoke with Water District folks. Cost of tapping into system is quite high. Unclear whether it will
be more cost effective to do that or drill a well.

Preliminary Agenda for our upcoming meeting:

I, Review and approve minutes from 11/21/23 meeting (attached)
Il.  Review updated concept plan with Regina Leonard
a. Location of basketball-sports court

b. Expanded softball field
. Planning for January 17" public meeting
a. Format and presentations
b. Materials to be provided
c. Responding to questions
d.  Publicity — Getting the word out\
IV.  Public Comments
V.  Setting date for next meeting

A bit of a heads-up. Steve and | feel strongly that the public meeting should involve all the Working Group
members, so expect to play a role.




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
Item # 24-044

TOWN OF READFIELD - Town Manager

8 OLp KeNnTs HiLL Roap, READFIELD, MAINE 04355
Office (207) 685-4939 * Cell (207) 931-7680
Email: manager@readfieldmaine.org

Date: December 29, 2023

i
To: Church Road Property Owners ﬂ /4 F /
From: S

Eric Dyer, Town Manager / Road Commissioner
Subject: January 16" Church Road Sidewalk Public Hearing

e

Background:
In my May 1*letter I summarized the years-long process of considering a sidewalk running from Rt.

17 to the Fairgrounds property on Church Road and invited you to a Public Hearing and
Stakeholder Meeting on May 8", Since then, engineering firm Gorrill-Palmer and town staff have
continued to work on the project and held a follow-up public hearing on October 2™ to revise and
refine the proposal. Incorporating feedback from the first two public hearings and other input from
residents of Church Road, the plan now reflects many of the suggestions and recommendations that
were made. While not every point was included in the new plans, ideas presented were carefully
considered by our engineers, our local Road Committee, our partners at Maine DOT, and members
of the public.

I have included a copy of the most recent plans with this letter, but a digital version that may be
casier to read and review is available on the Town website, along with other information at:
www.readfieldmaine.org (go to the Town home page and select the “Departments™ link at the top”
=> Road Commissioner” => “Church Road Sidewalk™).

Meeting Invitation:

As a property owner on Church Road, you are in an important stakeholder group. Accordingly you
are again invited to participate in a Public Hearing with Gorrill-Palmer. This meeting will be held
at 6:30pm on January 16, 2024 and will be an opportunity for you to offer additional comment on
the plan before it is moved along for final review and a Town Meeting Vote in June of 2024. I hope
you will consider participating on the 16". ZOOM meeting participation is available if you cannot
be there in person by using the following credentials - Meeting ID: 881 4960 8367 and Passcode:
781405 or by calling (929) 436-2866.

Questions and Contact:
Please feel free to reach out to me with any questions or comments. Call, email, or stop by the
office (contact information above).

Thank you,

e

ric Dyer
Town Manager / Road Commissioner



Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
Item # 24-047

THIS PAGE INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
[tem # 24-071

Warrant Article Petition Policy for Independent Organizations

Adopted by the Select Board on February 17, 2009
As amended December 11, 2023

Purpose
The purpose of this Policy is to establish reasonable rules of procedure for Independent
Organizations / Entities to add an Article to the Annual Town Meeting Warrant. This Policy

seeks to balance the desire to support independent organizations that provide valuable public

services with the need for thoughtful budgeting and responsible public spending. This Policy
shall govern the Select Board’s / Town’s practice and procedure except as otherwise provided by

State Statute.

Policy
All non-Town organizations / entities requesting placement of an Article (for funding or
otherwise) on the Annual Town Meeting Warrant shall abide by the following procedures:
1. The first year a non-Town entity requests placement of an Article, said entity must
petition the Town’s people and collect enough signatures to equal +85% of the last

gubernatorial vote. Every three years following initial funding approved by voters, if the

funding request continues, the entity must petition the Town’s people and collect enough

signatures to equal 5% of the last gubernatorial vote and follow the other provisions of

this Policy.

2. Completed petition must be submitted to and certified by the Town Clerk. Town Clerk
will provide a full copy of any certified petitions to the Select Board.

3. If procedures la and b2 above are satisfied, the Select Board shall place said entity’s
requested Article on the next applicable Town Warrant.

4. Entity is requested to appear before the Select Board for an informational exchange, and
such a meeting is required before the Select Board gives a recommendation of support. If
the request is financial in nature or includes a financial element, said entity is requested to

appear before the Budget Committee during the upcoming budget process and such a

meeting is required before the Select Board gives a recommendation of support.




6-5.1f entity’s petitioned Article is for a funding request and such is approved by the Town
| Meeting vote, the entity does not have to perform items al and b2 (e.g. petitioning
process) above in the subsequent two years when the same entity is seeking Article
placement on the Town Warrant—7Fhis-shall-be-se unless:
a. The wording of the subsequent Article changes from the original petitioning
Atrticle;
b. Requested funding increases by a more than 5% from the original petitioned
Article in any year.
c. _The entity changes name or purpose (legally or otherwise).

e-d. The entity fails to submit an annual letter requesting ongoing funding, or fails to

submit an invoice to the Town for funding approved at Town Meeting.

7-6.If Town Meeting votes down an entity’s Article in any year, and the entity desires to have

its Article reconsidered, then the above procedure would start over with item “al” above.

Exemptions
The Select Board, at their discretion, eeuld-may vote annually to waive any part of this policy

and procedure for any entity provided such entity is solely based in Readfield and where said

entity’s funds are entirely and strictly used in Readfield.

Grandfather Clause

No entity shall be grandfathered into this policy.

Placement on the Warrant

Articles duly established under the terms of this Policy shall be listed individually on the Town

Meeting Warrant except that the Select Board may combine articles for organizations providing

similar services (i.e lake associations and watershed districts, public health and wellness

organizations, etc.) during their annual review of Articles.




Henry-ClausenKathryn Mills Woodsum, Chair

JohnPerrySean Keegan, Vice Chair

Kathryn-WoedsumSteve DeAngelis

Matthew-NazarCarol Doorenbos

Renald NeilsenDavid Linton

Attested by Rebinb-FintKristin Parks, Town Clerk

Date




EMERGENCY OPERATIONS
PLAN WORKSHOP




Town of Readfield

Emergency Operations Plan

December 11, 2023

12-11-2023
Page 1




1. Scope and ACCEPIANCE ...cviviriiiir ittt et r e e r e s re e st ete e beeereeene s 4

2. ReVISION SHEEL .ooviiiiee et ene et e et r b ene s 5
3. Recovery FIOWChAIT .....ocooiiiii ettt s 6
4. Readfield’s Emergency Organization and ReSponse.........cccocvvveeciviciieeiieieiieeieienns 7
4.1 Select Board: ..o 7
4.2 Emergency Management DIirCCtOr .........ccevviiiiciiniieeieeeieseree e sreneas 8
4.3 TOWN MANAZET ..ottt ettt e ettt eeb e eraeenbsenaesree s 9

5. EMErgency SUPPOIt... ..o cesie s e s s ee st ae e eneenens 11
5.1 Emergency Operations Center (EOC) ...cocoviivveveieniriiriececesecee e, 11
5.1.1. Town Maintenance........c.cooevviriirirrienee et e e e 11
5.1.2 Town Office Administrative Staff..........cccccovmriiniiie e 11
51.3 ToWn Manager ..ot 11

52  Communications Among Emergency Agencies ..o ovveeireevvivereenvervenseorisenns 12
5.2.1.  Existing Communications Capability ............ccevreeviiieniiis e 12
5220 TOWI MANAZET c.cctiiiiiiri e eete et e e s e sns e ens et eeae st ereenens 12

6. PUbLiC EMErgency SEIVICES....oviviiiiiieiecirieeieiee et eetente s teae e ere e ns st e essasestenas 13
6.1.  Emergency Public Information ........ccccocovrviiieiiniinsr e 13
6.1.1.  Readfield Select Board ..........cc.oooveiiiiniiiieceeeeee e 12
6.1.2.  Public Information Officer (Town Mgr.) ....cooeoiiiioiieecs s 13

0.2 EVACUALION. c.etienii ittt e e e et st e e enees 13
6.2.1.  Emergency Management Dir€Ctor .......cocooveeiieveerrivecieieeeceeeee e 14
6.2.2. Law Enforcement........ooecvoreirionenienet et resas e e e 14
6.2.3.  Town MaiNtenance.........cceeeireiirnnirereieereesreesiesee e sae e es et e eans 14

6.3 Alert and WaImINEG........cocv ittt rasnens 14
6.3.1.  Readfield Fire Department..........cooccieiininiiinnnneieres e enesnens 15
6.3.2. On-call Law Enforcement AZency ......cc.coceiverveiereeiieeeseeieeesseeeeeeenens 15
6.3.3.  Available Volunteers or Town Employees.....cccococeericiiriciiiieeis v 15

6.4, SREHETING .covvieiiiiete ettt et e eaeas 15
0.4.1. REA CrOSS .uceeieiieeeiiteete ettt et et e et a s e eas e es s et s et ene e e emeenrens 15
0.4.2. Town Manager.......ccooeeiiiinii ittt e s 16
0.4.3.  Fire Departiment ........coccciiviieieieineiiieceeccire e e e enn s 16
6.4.4, Available Volunteers or Town Employees ........ccoovvivvieiieceiiceecis e 16
6.4.5. Law EnfOrcement........ccovvvrvrreivninisereneiesnesiseeesie s eres s seeas e 17

6.5 TOWn Maintenance.......co..oevioiirieieer et s e ee e 17
6.5.1. MEINIENANCE ...o.veieiiveeec ettt ra e s st be e s e et et eans e eneeeten 17

7. PUDLIC SATELY ..ottt et e as et 18
7.1 Law EnfOrcement.......coovivuiiiiiiieiecie et e 18
711, Law Enforcement .......coooiiiiiiieiiiieciesees e etea et 18
7.1.2. TOWIN MENAGET ..ot e et s et arreas 20

T 13, TOWN ALOTIIEY wovveeiiereiierieeie et etr et cte et e ae e e ras e s raesas s rease e besasesaanns 20

7.2, Fire and REeSCUE.....c..ooooi it ettt 20
72,1, Fire Department .....c.coveceveiieiinireis ettt e 20

7.3, Hazardous Materials ........ccoooiiiiiiinieiinie e e 21
7.3.1 Incident Commander (Incident Control System)......coccoveveeeeveriiicenrininen, 21
7.3.2. Readfield Fire Department........ccoccovererveerirnicieeceecce e 22

7.4. Emergency Medical Services.....coovriiirririiii ettt e 22

12-11-2023

Page 2




7.4.1. Law Enforcement.......ocoveiiveiviciiiiiiieciiiee e e e 22
7.4.2. Emergency Medical Services.....ooooiiiioiiioiiicr e 22

7.5.  Disaster Assessment Considerations...........oeoviieeeiveveerireereceesisees e eee s essees 23
7.5.1. Situations and ASSUMPHONS ....vvecverereierreiere ettt e nnes 23
7.5.20 0 VUINEIADIILY 1ottt ettt ettt bt 24
7530 ASSUINIPUOIS e evreeeiesieeieeeestesevere s saaeraesasstaeeabeeteessseneeneenteenessreenrecnesnrssees 24

7.6.  Plan Maintenance and TeStiNg ........ccooiviiiiriini it eee e 25
7.6.1.  Annual EOP Maintenance......cc.ccooceiiioiiiiiii e 25
7.6.2.  Annual EOP Testing (DrillS) ..coecveceviveeirvieeeerenesieee s 25
7.6.3. Establish an EOP Maintenance and Testing Process.........ccoccoeeviieveeninn. 25
Appendix 1: Contact Information (by function) ........ccceceeveeeivveeeiincieceececi e 26
Appendix 2: Contact Information (alphabetic listing).................ooi 27
Appendix 3: Plan personnel (Identifies personnel named in the Plan)..............cocou.e.. 288
Appendix 4; Emergency Operations Center and Backup Emergency Operations Center29
Appendix 5: Contact Information for “At-Risk™ individuals ........ccovveeiiieiiieeiinenn, 300
Appendix 6: Matrix of Duties and Responsibilities........coccecerieuiericeiireeececec e 311
Appendix 7 Forms to be used in materials procurement during an emergency.............. 37
Appendix 8: Acronyms used in this document.................ocoiii 38
AppendixX 9: TOWN DUSINESSES. .. .oueuiiieiieeeirte ettt ettt eeans 39

12-11-2023

Page 3




1. Scope and Acceptance

This plan will be used during disastrous situations where the Town’s populace is affected
and will need police, fire, emergency medical, transportation (if deemed necessary),

. feeding, and sheltering support. It will bring the user to the point of knowing what is to
be done, and who will do it. It will not detail how these activities will be performed.

Signed:

Select Board Chair

Select Board Vice-chair

Select Board Member

Select Board Member

Select Board Member

Date:

12-11-2023
Page 4




2. Substantive Revision Sheet

The Emergency Operations Plan for the Town of Readfield is regularly reviewed and
revised. The known substantive revision history for this document is as follows:

Date of Revision

Revision Notes (primarily reflect substantive changes)

Dec. 15, 2010

Nov. 21, 2011

Changes to reflect “Maintenance” as opposed to “Public Works”,
training requirements added, Appendices updated

Jun. 4, 2012 Appendices updated
Nov. 16,2012 Appendices updated
May 1, 2013 Appendices updated
Nov. 11, 2013 Appendices updated

Sep. 17,2014

Appendices updated

Nov. 14,2016 Appendices 1-3,5, and 9 revised to reflect current information, some
formatting changes throughout
Nov. 4, 2019 Added “Date” line to Section 1, revised format of Section 2,

Appendices [-3,5, and 9 revised to reflect current information,
revised “Head of Maintenance” to “Maintenance”

Jan. 10, 2022

Revised Appendices, added items to increase accountability

Dec. 12, 2022 Reviewed Plan, Revised Appendices
Dec. 11, 2023 Reviewed Plan, Revised Appendices
12-11-2023

Page 5




Appendix 10: Annual Review, Testing, and Training Checklist

The checklist below should be used to ensure annual review and testing requirements are

completed.
Training
Courses (NIMS) Trainee Date(s)
100, 200, 700, 701, 702 and 703, | Emergency Management | COMPLLETED
800 Director (EMD)
100, 700, 702, G-402 Town Manager COMPLETED
Select Board (SB) *
G-402 1 Kathryn Woodsum * | COMPLETED
G-402 2 Sean Keegan * NEEDED
G-402 3 Steve DeAngelis * NEEDED
G-402 4 Carol Doorenbos * NEEDED
G-402 5 David Linton * NEEDED
* 100, 700 All SB Members RECOMMENDED
Review
Review Item Reviewed By Date(s)
Department Head EOP Review | All 12/21/2023
Town Manager EOP Review Manager 12/7/2023
Fire Dept. Emergency Supplies | EMD / Maintenance 12/8/2023
Gile Hall Emergency Supplies Manager / Maintenance | 12/8/2023
EOC Kits Manager / Maintenance | 12/8/2023
Select Board Review SB / Manager / EMD 12/11/2023
Testing
Testing Item Participants Date(s)
Tabletop Exercise
Full Test
12-11-2023

Page 40




NEW BUSINESS




00'€0€'Z8¥

£5°9CL'vRZ L $ $l1zezrz'is. $|eL0Le6/8'L 8| LZP96'09. $| 002881802 $| 2L 0LO'pPS'L §
$E69€° /L $ | 00°000°S $|1zecore ${o0l6L'0El $]128€9'vE  $|0016L°0EL $|pE6OETE  § %&¥e Zy suonesado S 00-66%-1
gegze'ye ¢$|ooc086z $|009zZ2'4L  ${00€08YE  $|00922/L  $]008PS09 $|SEE8Z'BE S leydes g1 00-684-1
6,082’ $ - $ - ¢ | oo0gs'L $ - $ | 00°0E6°L $ [ 620¢2'¢ 3 s|ies| 00-8Z1-1
e 6.tV $ | 000002 $ - $ | 000002 $ - $ | 00°000'2 $| re6v'e 3 saiuadoid umo) 00-92¢-1
Q£064'L $ - $ | oosrs) $ - $| - $ | ooers'L $|ocossL g Buipgowmoug 00-£91-1
00008'65 $|0000S'Z ${000000c $}{00006/€ $|0000006 $|00006°/9 $[00000ZL8 & (PY Yyo1ny9) Mjemapis 00-G9%-1
8000’66 $ - $1000009c $|0005298¢ ¢]|000009c $|000s5.'986 $|809v066 $ Buneiad( speoy 00-£6%-L
Z8'Zer'sol ¢/ 000006, S - $|o0gzsse $| - $ | 00000'62e $|2809€ /0L $ [eydes speoy 00-881-|
00000'€6 S| o00DO'SE  § - g|{o000062 $| - ${ 0000062 $]000008LL $ uonenjeaay 00-S61-1
86'€28'0C2 $ - $|ooooL'6L  ${0000.9L $|o000COLE6L $]0000.L9L $[86¢cz80Z $ uonealday 00-8/%-L
- g] - s8] - ¢ |6L0er9 $| - 3 - $|6L0SH9 $ JHed spunoibaied,,
Z.Gig'all  § - $ - $ - 3 - $}0000005 ${2.6G1898 § (s puny)asedg uadp 00-061-1
g099ccl  $| - $| - $ [ 00 000's g - $ - ¢$|o0goegl ¢ leyides sbpig tedisiunpy
0L '69€ $| - s - g - g - g - $ ] 0L69¢ $ abpug weansiw 00-9€¥-1
ozZLo9'sy $|o00000L $| - $ | 000001 $] - $|o00000L $|0Zil96F § joloy xe| |es07] 00-0/+-1
/6'06£'ZL  $|00000T $ | 00°005'y ${006z6'6y $|0000S'¥Y s|oocze'er ¢ .i8088%L  $ suopeladQ Azeiqi 00-/8%1
00000'GL $| - $| - $ [ 00°000's sl - $ | 00000'G $ | ooo00'sL 3 dwj buipjing Aeiq 00-1Z¥-L
L¥'699'9 $ | 00000t $1 - $ | 00'859'F $ - ¢ | 60°009'9 $|ivi2l's $ sheq abejsoH 00-08%-L
6LLG8PL  $] - $ | 000052 $ | 00000 g [ 00000 $ | 00005 $/6116592L ¢ aouejsissy Buneay 00-0L¥-1
96'89L°08L $| - g - $ - g| - g - ¢${96891'061L $ VduV 00-GLi-L
8C/10'8 ¢ | 00°000's 8 - $| 0000002 $|000000L $]000000L $]8cis0€l  § Bujuueld /sjueln 00-SLv-L
1£6/019 ¢ - $ - 3 - g| - $ | 0000001 $|/£620'L6 § T 00-Z24L
00Z6L'vZ  $ | 000000002 $ - $| - §| - $| - $looeeL'vee  $ uoBIppy uonels aildy 00-Fi-|
2ZL9%'sy S| 00°000'L $ | 00'000'¢ g| - $ | 00000'¢ ${000000L $|z2i9¥'SP $ pung asudiajuz 00-6Et-1
00'€BS s| - s - s8] - $! - s - s | o0'ces $ pung uoneuidep boq 00-GZ¥-L
Z6'ZrE'8 ¢ | c0000% $| - $ | 0005 Y $| - ¢ | 00°08. Y g|zeeveer  $ pue uoleAlasuU0) 00-18%-1
rO¥eS'LS  $[ 0000062  $]00000009 $|00000009 $|00000009 $!00000009 $|rO¥SsocL $ AAIDSAY Q4 pPauUIquWon 00-L¥r-L
g2goe’Ze $|ooo00zE  $| - $|o00002L ¢ - $1000002, $|crcoe6r $ [eyden Aivjowa) 00-LG1-1L
G6'8¥0'G2 | 00°000'S $| - $| 000008 $| - s|oo00s8L $|se8psee  § S91I9}9 WD 00-05t-1
00'ile'sz ¢ |o000000L $| - $|ooo008L ¢ - ¢ |oooo0ce  $|ooLlg0Z  § jswdinb3 jeyde) 00-L61-1
LZBLr'sy  $| - $| - ${00221'0 $ - s$|(o0022L'9 $|z61sy & sosee dinb3 |ejides LO-L6V-L
16'1gs'el ¢ - $ | 00'000'2 $|ooges'zL  $fooo00z $]00896'2L $|L6LZSEL  § yoeag 00-G/t-|
y66¥5'8S  $ 1 00°000'S ¢ - $|looo000Z § - $ (0000052 $|p66EPSRS 3 sea4 Aasulopny 00-LL¥-L
v Srr's $ | 000002 $ - $ | 000002 s| - $ 1000002 $]vzsyroL 3 Ajpuau4 aby 00-2€H 1
v/ 7686 $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $|v.2€8'6 $ juswdinb3 den mwpy
¥2i0¢i9jo se bpng aonpal 0y uonanpay suononpay suonippy  uonendoiddy €Z/LiL jo se uonuyag
aouejeg 153 Jojluien JO as) AN pajunon Jsosuadxy jsidiasay lenjoy aoueleq 1s3

£z0c '8 Jequasag posiasy

SLO-FT # W9

€207 ‘17 Jaqusna(
pe0g 129105 plRYpeay

saolue|eg oAloSoy POJEWNST vZ0z-Cc0T JEOA [EosSiy




- - - 000°STI = 5 000°ST1 000°¢TI 9¢0C [0 9¢0C anown] [ 93puq pad /m dow[dar 2p OWAP - STPLIE PY SHLD| AINDNISEIJU] PUE SPROY

- 000°01 . - z 5 000°01L 000°01 820 |0T  [800T nedoy PEJ PAAB( (P[O) POYS PUBS/[BS| AIMONISBLU] PUB SPBOY

00070 000°08 000°0¢ 000°08 000°0S 5 000°0S1 000°00% €C0T |tE |To6l AAIISIY uonoNNSUO) M3IN - Pay§ pueg/es| dImondselju] pue speoy]

- = Z . = - ODOHN OOCHN 120 [0 1202 muﬂ&o& SAIMIXIT MU 29 UOISIDAUOD (IH = m:._m_:ao.:w 2ANOINISEIJU] pue SprOy|

= E = E = - 000°ST 000°¢T €207 [0 [£20T ping UOL03SIaMU] [[[I[] UOSIANOIN PUE 3Py~ | DINIONIISELU] PUR SPROY

= = = = = 000°08 000°6T 000°ST £coT |0 £20T PIINg] [eH SIUOSEA JO JUO4J UT) SUD IR ] JOUI0)) P[OLPRAY]| dINMONNSELU] PUB SPROY]

. - - ; 000°0€ 00S°L9 000°06 000°0sy  [szoz |0 [szoz pIing N[BMOPIS "PY YANYD| INIONISBAU] PUB SpROY

000°00€ | 000°00€ | 000°00€ | 000°00€ 000°00€ 000°5LT s ¥ 0 0 0 onedoy ([enuuy) SuiAg SOUBUSIUIB]A| QINDNISEIU] PUB SPEOY|
000'0TT | 000°098

= - - 000°0S = - 00008 0000 970z |15 [sLel aoe|doy| (Pa1BWNSd ABP PINgG) SUIP[ING YIBIE [  SINIANDY % SR “03Y

- = - 000°ST z = 000°ST 000°$T 970z [0 [sToe plng 1912y AAnoY / o1udld dnoify yoedg[|  SANIAIDY 3 SYIBJ “09Y

- = = z z o 000°S 000°S 0¥0z |0 |ov0z aoe|day] SOINIONILS JIUDL YOBOE[| SAMIANDY % B "0y

000°01 00001 000701 000°01 000°01 000°0S 000°01 000701 0 0 0 AAIRSIY anlosay 2ordg uadp|  soniAnoy % iEd “09Y

# G “ g : = 000°S 000°¢ Tr0z [sT [L10T ooe[doy] SUIp|INg] ATLIOIS SPUNOIBIIE,[[  SANALOY B SR "0

E = : - 000°0SL  [¥TOT [0 |pT0T pingl[  (uorsuedxs] pIaL]) SPIAL] SUA[YIY SPUNOISHE,]| SAUANDY 7 SHIE] 09y

- - - i = e 000°S1 000°S1 Th0T |ST |L10T ooejdayy|  (smoSn(y 29 20ua,[) SPIAL] ANA[YIV SPUNOITIIE][ SAINAIDY 3 SYIE] “00Y
000'+ZT | 000°PTT

- - = = : = 000°01 000°01 ge0z oz €10t 2oe1doy 101210U21) [[B] I[10) UOHEISILIWPY

- - - = E 2 000°S 000°S 0€0z |00z |og81 1eday[1800 JO /] “ONURIS 12501) [[EAM SUTUIEIY [[BH d[10) UONRISIUIUPY

. - = - 5 - 000°01 000°01 0zoz |0 |ozog [[e1su] sjuourasoidul A)[1q1ssa00V [[BH 21D uoresIuIwpy

" r - 000°€T : 7 000°ST 000°ST 90T 0T [900T aArday 107] SUjIR [[B] J]1D) UOHENSIUIWPY

: 00007 E - = 5 000°0T 00007 8T0T [0€ [8661 ooe|day] wo)s&s d11dag [[BH 1D uotelsIuIwpy

= 3 - : s 5 000°0S 000°0€ 8¥0T [0S [8661 aoe[day] Jooy] [[BH [0 uolENsIuIwpy

- - = 3 : 2 000°0S 000°0¢ 0v0zT |08 |0661 ooefday] SMOPULA\ [[BH 211D UOLENSIUIWPY

- - - - : : 00001 00001  [zzoz o [zeoz 2oe|day] sdun 183 400].] PU [[BH 1D UOLBIISIUIWPY

- = 000°ST - : - 000°ST 000°ST LT0T o€ |L661 ooejday DVAH /2110 [[BH 21D UOLENSIUIIPY

000°01 | 000°01 [ 000°01 | 000701 000°01 000°01 000°01 000°01 0 0 |0 DAIOSIY 2A1253Y [[BH 1D UonEnSIuIwpy

= = = - = - 000°6 000°6 czoz [0 |€Toe asoe|day] UoLelS O / Y231, JOJu] / WO [ENTI(] uoLRISILIWpY

= - = - - - - - 0 0 0 [resuy JUDUSOAU] ATIOUS] d[QBMAUDY UONBISIUIWPY
000°1F1 | 000°TFL

3 8 : 2 = 5 000°01 000°01 €0z [sT [900¢7 ooeday| SOBULLITL [1() ATRIqL] Areaqu

- - - - 000'ST 2 000°C1 000°S1 6£0T [0T |[610T oou|day sdwn Jea] Azeaqr-y Areaqr]

- - - - 000°0Z 5 000°0T 000°0T szoT vl |110T soejday Supured Sulpjing ArIqL Areiqu]

- - - = : 5 000°0T 000°02 ze0T ST |Loot ooujday SMOPUIA SUIpJIng ATeIqi'] AmRIql]

- - ™ 000°SL 000°0¢ 000°0¢ 0T |0 0T pling 100]] pu 79 S82133] SuIp|ing] ATeIql] AleIqr

- = = = = 000°¢1 000°¢1 000°S1 €207 |0 |€TotT OAR] 107 SunjIRJ SUIp[Ing] AJeIqr] A1e1ql]

S = 7 B = = 000°9 0009 1€0Z [sT [900T aoe[dey plat / yue ] dndog Sulpfing Aeiqr AdRIql]

; = : : = 000°¢ 000°S 000°S 0 0 |o OAIDSY ([enuuy) 219823 SUIp[Ing] AIeaqi ALRIQU
00S‘TST | 00S°TST

000°¢ 000°S 000°¢ 000°¢ 000°S 000°¢ 000°C 000°S 0 0 0 IALISY (Jenuuy) aAIa5aY SILIPU])

- - - z 000°T1 00001 000701 8€0T [SI [£T0T osBU2IN ] (duudpurely yim 1[ds) Jappaiys / 1ddiyn B )

= - - - = i Doonam“ OOD,OM— 0 0 0 .—_NQDZ s[rem Bm:a._.w ASED) pue IauwIoy) PlaIjpeay] SALIIDWAY)

- - - - T s 00€°L 00S°L 0 0 0 plingl PrOY A1d10Wd)) PIdY PRy 1SBY] SILIAJOWRT)

6207 80T LT0T 920t ST0T 70T ‘dwy xep, 1500 qdayy M away uonIy PaaN /393loa g juaunaeda(g

180 R Rl gL |

UOZLIOH JedA-G - Aewwng Bujuueld jeydes szAd




- - - - - - 000°5S 000°5S zeoT st [eooz soejday 101081} 5133(] UYO[ L00T 2OUBUMUIBIN
- - = = 2 000°CI 000°01 000701 8€0T [SI [€ToT aseydIn g (soudnowd)) yim 1ipds) 1opparys / 1oddiy) SOUBUdIUIBIA
- - = - z F 000°0S 000°0S £€0T [S1 |810T sor|doy HSVHT SIDWYdEIE 239 12390¢] 8107 Q0UBRUIUIEN
- - - - - 0009 000°9 000°9 vT0T |8 [910¢ soeday] Jopues SDUBUIIUIRIA
. - = 000°8 c - 000°8 000°8 9Z0T |01 [9102 aoe[day MO[ ] SouBUAUIEIA
- 5 e - z 000°0T 000°08 000708 9t0z |z1 [veoz soe|day] ASVET Yond ], dwn(q (+202) 9107 SOUBUDIUIBIA
- ) 5 - LLT*O LLI9 000°0€ 000°0€ ccoz |e1 [1zoT soe[doy HSVH T PN, dnyord 0707 SOURUDIUIRIA
00002 | 00070 | 00070 | 000°0T 000°0T 0001 = 3 0 0 o SALSNY (aa1as2y]) Juawdmbry osI SOUBUDIUIEIA
000°0L8'T | 000°0L8'T
- - - - - - 000°0T 000°0T ¢soz |s€ [ozoz aoedoy play] ondag JuounIedac] o1L,]
= 000°6T - - 2 = 000°5T 000°6T 820T [§1 |£10T aauday 107 SUBHE ] usweda(] i
- - - - - - 000°6T 000°ST 0L0z |os [ozoz aoeday Jooy| woweda (] 2L
- ) = = - - 000°00Z | 000‘00T |20z [0 |ZzoT plng wRISAS pjunds oweda(g dur|
000°¢ - = 2 = & 000°¢ 000°S 6207 [0S [6L61 neday (joABLS 7 SIOLLIRQ ADSIA]) [[em SulUIEIY owireda(] oir|
) - - E z z 000°00§ | 000°00¢  |0L0Z [0§ [0Z0T plng uorsurdx] uiping waweda(] 2|
0000 [ 0000 | oooos | 000%0S 000°0S B = 3 0 0 [0 DALISDY (oatosay) yuawdinbyy -asiy wowedd(] AL
- - 2 - z - 000°01 000°01 ¢zoz |o1 [s10¢ aorday BIOWeE)) FUISRW] [BULIDY, aweda(] a1
- - - - z - 000°¢1 000°1 ceoz loz [s10t ERETRER ID[IRL], IIUD)) PUBLUILIO)) wowedd(] it
000°S1 - - 2 S - 000°S1 000°S 1 620T |SI |¥10T aoe[doy ALV uowreda(] 11
= 0001 - - Z - 0001 0001 870T [0z [800T sor|doy 1BOg] 2NOSNY ouneda(y a1t
- 000°0F - - - - 000°0% 000°0F 870Z |01 [810T soe[doy s1oeaday] / juawdinby] orpey auneda(y 211
- E - 2 - - 000009 | 000°009 |1#0T St [9661 aoe(doy spuiyBiaL] “1exue dwnd *pg surdus] Jdweds( a1
z s - - = 000°009 - - 810 |0€ [8861 oordayy || /m 9oe(dar) oS¢ AaayD Jodund tuiw “¢g durdug aunedac] 211
= s - ) 3 = 0007009 | 0000009 |z90T [s+ [L10T aoejday puiysRL] odwnd "9 durdug| uouneda(] 211
- E - . = - 000°00z | 00000z [Lroz [s¥ [zooz soe|day Joul[IYS101,] aNdsaL AABIY 79 dUIBUY| usweda(] 2
- - - - - - 00000 | 000‘00€  Josoz [s+ [sooz aoe(doy] 10]s ysnuq {1y - 2odwnd 1w *[9-oursuy usweda(] 241
000°THE | 000°€69
- = E = = - 0009 0009 6£0T 0T 6102 plng YI00§] JUEPUINY uonel§ JaJsuel ],
- - - - - - 000°01 000°01 0z [0S |ze61 aoe[doy] yue [, ondog UONE]S JRJSUBL,
g - 000°01 2 : B 000°01 000°01 LT0T |S€  |z66] aae(day J00y] Furp|ng Sig] uone)S IDJSUBL],
- - 000°T1 - - - 00071 000°T1 LTOT [s¢  [ze6l soedoy DV AH / Jo110¢] Sutp[ing 31| UONEIS JRJSUBL],
= = = 2 - - 000°5L 0006 vt [0S |Z661 soejdoy|  (wooryieg / yeaig] / doys-demg) Sutping Sig] uone)§ JJSUBL],
- - - 3 z - 000°$T 000°ST v0T [0S |2661 asoe|doy[SSutping A10s5200V 79 Suiping] 1030edwio)) AN UOIIE]S JRJSUEL],
- - e . z 000°01 000°01 000°01 -l -lvzoz puedxy uotsuedx;| BaLY Ystug] uonE)S IAJSUBL],
= = = = = - 000°0Z 000°0T 1€0z [S1 [9102 sarday] 107 Sunpeq UONE]S JRJSUEL],
- - - - - - 000°0T 000°0T £20T [S1 [800T oaedoy doo] s5200Y uonelS 13JSUBL],
- - - Z = - 000°6T 000°$T €02 |21 |610T oarday] pPEOY 55300y MAN UONE]S JRJSUEL],
000°0€ | 00070 | 000°0€ | 000°0€ 000°0€ - 000°0€ oo0'0sz  [szoz [0 [szo pngj WSAS JOOY AUSS / MSIN UOHEIS J2JSUBL |,
- - . : = CRI'II 000°0T 000°01T  [ov0Z [0T |0Z0T aoeday] SV 20WPRE €101 610T UOHBIS 13JSURL],
000°0S - . - 2 - 000°0S 000708 620z oz [600T soe|day Jop0edwo)) SurpAdNY UONE]S JDJSURL],
: - - - 8198 8198 0006 00008 9£07 |sI [120T sou|doy HSVHT 1010edwo) (ysen) mS uonelS 1OJSUBL],
00091 | 00091 | 00091 | 00091 00091 SrL0E 000°91 000791 0 0 o 21050y | (193png] suoneiad() JO 9401 ) SAISSY UMO [ -D[OA UOLRIS 19JSURL],
000°sk9 | 000'ssT'1
m - - - - - 000°001 0007001 [o¥0Z oz |ozoz 1redoy] UONONISUOINY WE(T 19[INQ) JOOIRUBIR[AI| JIMINISELIU] PUR SPROY
7 - = - - E 000°0T 000°0T 9£0Z 0T [910T areday] HAAINY) XOg] [[1]] SIWdY PIO| SinjdnuseLjul pue speoy|
2 - Z E s - 000°SL 000°SL 1v0z [0z [1zoz nreday a3pLIg] puOq A9510] [ SIMdNLSELU] pUB SPEOY]
6202 820 LT0T 970T ST0T rToT ‘dwy xej, "1507) doyy M amag uondy paaN / 3aloag Juaunaeda(g
8% gL | gL |




Apeatpouad pajepdn are sarewnse Asueipadxa a1

[ 000°19¢ | 000119 | 000'€Ls | 000'vze | SeL‘0Ls | STT8T1 | S91BUISS 1502 JuaLINg Judsardar o) A[eatpouad pajepdn ore sz 1500)
000°6LZ | 000°6LT
- - - = - - 000°ST 000°S1 ocoz |zt lvzoz aorjday] IOMOJA LN |, 0127/ 2199(] Uyof JOUBUDIUIBA]
- - 0001 - - - 000°S1 000°S1 L707 |71 [s10T aoe|day JOMOJA LN |, 033/ 313(] UYof AOUBUAIUIR A
= 000°01 = - z - 000°01 000°01 870T |01 8102 aoeldayl JUBWLDENY JIMOIA] JOIOBI |, 2193(] UYO[ SOUBUUIEIN
6207 8702 LT0T 9702 S70Z rZ0Z sdui xe], 1500) doy W amap uonay paaN / 1aloag Juauaeda(
987 R EER|




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
TOWN OF READFIELD ltem # 24-076
POLICY FOR
DISPOSITION OF TAX ACQUIRED PROPERTY ORDINANCE
Adopted June 11, 2023

Article 1. General

1.1 The purpose of this Peliey-Ordinance is to establish procedures for the efficient and fair
management, administration and disposition of real property acquired under the tax lien
procedures set forth in Title 36 MR-S-A-MRS §§942 - through 944-and-943, as amended.
Nothing in this Policy shall be interpreted to (1) give additional substantive or procedural
rights to owners or former owners of property forfeited for non-payment of taxes-er{2)te

o ha hi s Salazt B A e : suide

Article 2. Actions Concerning Tax-Acquired Property Pending Final Disposition

2.1 Following the foreclosure of any tax lien mortgage, the Town Treasurer shall by first
class mail, return receipt requested, notify the last known owner of record that his or her
right to redeem the property has expired. The notification shall also state that the
property will be disposed of in accordance with this Policy, a copy of which shall be
included with the notification. The same shall be sent via US Mail, 1** Class with
Certificate of Mailing.

2.2 Each year the Treasurer shall prepare a list of properties acquired due to non-payment of
property taxes and foreclosure of tax liens and provide this list (the “Tax-Acquired
Properties List™) to the Town Manager.

2.3 The Town Manager and the Code Enforcement Officer, and as necessary in consultation
with the Town Attorneys, shall review and inspect (if possible) each property prior to the
last Select Board meeting before foreclosure, so that they may be identified on the Tax-
Acquired Properties List and a determination may be made as to whether the foreclosure
is in the best interest of the Town, based on the following criteria:

A. The potential liabilities (environmental, structural safety, health or other hazards
associated with the property) that the Town might assume by taking possession or by
operating the property and whether the Town's interests in light of such potential
liabilities would be best served by immediately disposing of the property or retaining
1t;

B. The level of insurance required to protect the Town's interest in the property and to
protect the Town from liability in the event that the property is retained; and

C. Whether the property is currently occupied and the likelihood of requiring legal
assistance (and estimated costs of the same) to require the occupants to quit the
premises.

2.4 In the event that a tax-acquired property remains or becomes vacant for sixty (60)
consecutive days following the date of foreclosure of the tax liens under which the Town

-1-



Article 3.

3.1

3.2

becomes the owner of a property, the Town Manager shall obtain liability coverage for
the property.

Review and Disposition of Tax-Acquired Properties

The Town Manager will offer arrangements to the previous owner to secure just and
prompt payment of outstanding and current taxes, related interests and costs to be paid
within 30 days of foreclosure. This 30 day period shall be referred to as the redemption

period.

1;

The Town Manager shall present the taxpayer with a written notice, via first-
class certified and return receipt U.S. mail, for payment of all past due and
currently due taxes, interest, and costs under the tax lien process and all
outstanding sewer—charges, assessments and other lawful charges as are due
and owing to the Town. The notice shall also indicate the Town’s intent to sell
the property after 90 days of the former owner’s receipt of the notice, and of
the former owner’s right to require the municipality to use the sale process
under subsection 3 of Title 36 MRS §943-C

The Town 5 COsts shall mclude all costs—meﬂﬁed—er—te—be—meufred—by—the

advertisement—eosts,—and—attorney's—fees_contemplated under 4.3 with the
exception of the administrative fee.

Failure of an owner to respond within thirty (30) days of a written notice will

result in a forfeiture of the property-being-eitherretained-by-the Town-orsold
underthe-other provisions-of this-Peliey.

In the event any previous owner fails to respond and forfeits a property, the Town
Manager will summarize the results of his or her Section 2.3 review of each property and
make one of the following recommendations:

Z1.

Sell the property with or without conditions.

3-2. Take no action other than to set a date for further consideration by the Board,

which shall occur at least annually.

The Town Manager shall forward his or her reviews, recommendations and determinations
regarding each property to the Select Board. The Select Board may override a particular

‘ recommendation of the Town Manager to-retaina-preperty-but shall otherwise direct that the
property be processed in conformance with the terms of this PelieyOrdinance.



Article 5.4  Property to be Sold

If the former owner submits a written demand to the Town of Readfield within 90 days after the
receipt of notification in Article 3 that the sale process under subsection 3 of Title 36 MRS §943-
C be used, the Town Manager shall:

4.1 List the property for sale with a real estate broker licensed under MRS Title 32, chapter
114 who does not hold an elected or appointed office in the Town of Readfield and is not
employed by the Town of Readfield;

4.2 Sell the property via quitclaim deed to the successful buyer at the highest price at which
the property is able to sell, or the price at which the property is anticipated by the real

estate broker to sell within 6 months after listing; and

4.3 Pay to the former owner any sale proceeds in excess of:

1. The sum of all taxes owed on the property;

2. Property taxes that would have been assessed on the property during the
period following foreclosure when the property is owned by the Town of
Readfield;

All accrued interest;

Fees, including property listing and real estate broker's fees;

5. Any other expenses incurred by the Town of Readfield in selling or
maintaining the property, including, but not limited to, an administrative fee
equal to 10% of the property taxes owed and reasonable attorney's fees:;

6. The cost to the Town of Readfield of the lien and foreclosure process,
including, but not limited to, reasonable attorney's fees; and

7. Unpaid utility charges and fees imposed by the Town of Readfield.

[

If the Town of Readfield is unable to list or sell the property under the requirements of 4.3.4 and
4.3.2, or if the property tax payer does not request that the property be sold according to the sale
process under subsection 3 of Title 36 MRS §943-C, the Select Board shall sell the property by a
public bid process or a negotiated sale, if the municipal officers pay the former owner any excess
sale proceeds as calculated in 4.3.




| 4.4  52—If the public bid process is utilized, the Town Manager shall cause to be published
a notice of the sale of the tax-acquired property in a local newspaper. The notice shall be
posted in a conspicuous place within the Municipal Building. The notice shall be sent to
the person from whom the property was acquired and the property owners whose
property immediately abuts the property to be sold. The notice shall specify the time and
date bids are due and the general terms of the bid. It shall also contain information useful
to prospective bidders and the terms of the sale as determined by the Town Manager.

| 3:34.5 All bids shall be submitted on forms prescribed by the Town Manager in an envelope
clearly marked "Tax-Acquired Property Bid" and accompanied by a cashier's or certified
check equal to the bid deposit. Bids shall be publicly opened and read on the date and at
the time specified.

| 544.6 The Town Manager shall review all bids and make recommendations to the Select Board.
The Select Board shall determine the successtul bidder.

334.7 The Town of Readfield reserves the right to acce

pt or reject any or all bids;-and-waive

a a 'a
- ae v O wissyw - =0 ~ oy

i b
3:64.8 Should the Select Board reject all bids, the property may again be offered for sale by
public bid, or sold through a negotiated sale determined by the Select Board to be in the

best interests of the Town of Readfield.

| 574.9 Should the bidder fail to close, the Town shall retain the bid deposit. The Select Board
may offer the property to the next highest or any other bidder, if it determines that it is in
| the best interest of the Town_of Readfield.

= iz chall ha franorarrad an

584.10 ax—acauired—pre b4 an d-6 : HHepa

ReleaseDeed:_As a condition of disbursement of excess sale proceeds to the former
owner under 4.3, the Select Board may require the former owner to execute a quitclaim
deed without covenant conveying any interest of the former owner in the property to the
Town of Readfield and to deliver that deed before conveyance by the Town of Readfield
to the buyer. Receipt of such excess sale proceeds by the former owner is deemed to be a

waiver of any right of the former owner to commence any action pursuant to Title 36

MRS §946-B

Wi
-

| 594.11 Unless the property is vacant at the time of sale, the successful bidder shall be
responsible for the removal of occupants and contents in a manner according to law.

-4-




Article 65.  Waiver of Foreclosure

3.1 In those situations where it has been determined that it would not be in the best interest of

the Town to acquire the property, the Seleet Board-may-authorize-the-Treasurer te-may

record a waiver of foreclosure in the Registry pursuant to 36 M.R.S.A. § 944, provided
that this determination is made before the right of redemption expires.

I Article 76. Taking Possession of Property

| 76.1 At such time as it considers the proper disposition of a parcel of tax acquired property, or
at such earlier time as may be recommended by the Town Manager, the Select Board shall
consider whether it would be desirable for the Town to take immediate possession of the
property in order to preserve the value of the property or otherwise protect the interests of the
Town.

| 76.2  In making the determination under Section 76.1, the Select Board shall consider the
condition of the property, the occupancy status, any potential risks to the value of the property,
the status of insurance, any obstacles to exercising possession, the possible need for court
assistance and any other factors that the Select Board deems appropriate.



Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
Item # 24-077

Readfield Town Manager Evaluation
Proposed process for annual review

The goal of this review is to provide an annual evaluative communication between the
Select Board and Town Manager on a formal basis. The features of this particular
evaluation are as follows:

¢ This review is timed to coincide with annual contract renewal

s The process provides 360° informative direction and helpful feedback to the
Town Manager

» The intermediate process provides the Select Board with useful feedback from
Town Manager regarding work direction management and challenges

The evaluation format of the annual review is as follows:

s This annual evaluation primarily consists of an oral and written feedback
exchange

The review process for intermediate and annual reviews observes the following
guidelines:

* Reviews are made in the best interest of the larger community with both
openness and confidentiality as appropriate

* The community is aware of how the evaluation process is implemented

o The Board speaks with one voice to the Manager striving for consensus feedback
but informing the Manager of ranges of feedback if necessary

*  Written reviews are appropriately filed

Process: Select Board will complete this form in Executive Session together and present
it confidentially to the Town Manager in advance of a second Executive Session which
includes the Manager to discuss and engage in two-way feedback. The accompanying
360° component with its tie-in process is illustrated on page 2 of this form. The Board
may revise its evaluation based on this discussion. The community is informed that the
annual review has been completed and a general characterization of the review is shared.

Each of the following areas are rated with the following indicators and characterized with
examples and/or observations.

Indicators:
1. Additional Focus Needed
2. Direction Supports Expectations
3. Expectations Achieved
4. Expectations Exceeded

Public Service — citizen relations, communications
¢ Personnel — hiring, managing, staff relations

Page 1 0of 3




Financial — fiscal management, budgeting, budget execution, communication

Physical Assets — maintenance, planning

External Relations — contractors, community engagement, resource development

Professional — conduct, policy development and observation

Governance — Board/Committee relations and support; technical/professional

advice

Flexibility — reactivity and pro-activity

o Vision — long term planning, resource development, community betterment,
innovation

¢ Personal — work habits, communication, inclusiveness, initiative, relationship
building

+ Additional Feedback

360° Evaluation Procedure:

The primary purpose of the 360° evaluation is to inform the Select Board’s process and is
to be completed prior to the board’s completion of their evaluation prior to meeting with
the Town Manager. The Board may elect to share information from the 360° feedback as
it deems useful.

This part of the evaluation is broken into four components and one or more Select Board
members will be appointed as lead persons for gathering and characterizing the feedback
received. Since feedback is voluntary, the lead persons will make every effort to
characterize feedback in a manner that is balanced. Two questions are provided for each
of the first three components.

1. Component — Employees

¢ Does the Town Manager help you grow as an employee and provides the resource
you need to perform your duties to the best of his/her capabilities? Please provide
examples.

¢ Does the Town Manager treat you in a professional and fair manner? Please
provide examples.

2. Component — Board, Committee, and Commission Chairs
¢ Does the Town Manager provide you and your committee with the information
and support needed to carry out your mission? Please provide examples.
¢ Does the Town Manager deal with you and members of your committee in a
professional manner? Please provide examples.

3. Component — Major Vendors and Inter-local Partners

e Does the Town Manager communicate with you in a concise manner that assists
the understanding of Readfield’s needs? Please provide examples.

» Does the Town Manager deal with you in a professional and fair manner? Please
provide examples.

4, Component — Public
Page 2 0f 3




» (Comments are accepted with the following notice:

“The Town Manager is being evaluated at this time by the Select Board for his/her
regularly scheduled annual review. Members of the public are invited to constructively
comment on his/her performance in relation to their expectations of a Town Manager on
behalf of Readfield. Comments must be in writing and may be sent to:

by [/ [/ . Comments are accepted on both a signed or
anonymous basis. Your input will help inform the Select Board in the evaluation process.
Thank you.”

Page 3 of 3




Readfield Select Board
December 11, 2023
Item # 24-078

TOWN OF READFIELD
ADMINISTRATIVE CONSENT AGREEMENT

This Administrative Consent Agreement (hereinafter referred to as the “Agreement”) is
entered into by and between Danny L. Pomerleau (hereinafier referred to as the “Owner”) and
the Inhabitants of the Town of Readfield (hereinafter referred to as the “Town™).

WHEREAS, Ovwner owns a parcel of land in the Town identified on Town Tax Map 136 as Lot
27, located at 4 Berry Road, Readfield, Maine and described in a deed recorded in the Kennebec
County Registry of Deeds at Book 9051, Page 114 and Book 9103, page 299 (hereinafter
referred to as the “Property” ;

WHEREAS, Owner or Owner’s tenant/invitee has caused or allowed the accumulation of
discarded, worn-out or junked lumber, rubber debris, discarded scrap iron, steel and other ferrous
and nonferrous materials without having obtained an Automobile Graveyard and Junkyard
Permit from the Town as required by the Town’s Ordinance Article 8, §25(A) and 30-A
MR.S.A. §3753;

WHEREAS, the Town’s Code Enforcement Officer has been authorized by the municipal
officers to prosecute the above violations as authorized by 30-A M.R.S.A. §4452(1)(C);

WHEREAS, the Town commenced an enforcement action against Owner in the Augusta District

Court pursuant to Maine Rule of Civil Procedure 80K and 30-A M.R.S.A. §4452 on October 25,
2023;

WHEREAS, pursuant to 30-A M.R.S.A. §4452(3)(A), the minimum penalty for a land use
violation is $ 100.00 and the maximum penalty is $ 2,500.00. Such penalties may be assessed on
a per-day basis; and

WHEREAS, both the Town and Owner wish to resolve the violations without litigation.

NOW THEREFORE, for the reasons set forth above, and in consideration of the mutual
covenants and promises of the parties hereto, the Town and Owner agree as follows:

1. Owner shall pay to the Town for the above violations, the sum of $2,000 on or before
March 15, 2024, constituting civil penalties and legal fees incurred in prosecuting the
above violations. Payment may be made in accordance with an agreed upon schedule
provided that full payment is made by March 15, 2024.

2. Owner shall remove all discarded, worn-out or junked lumber, rubber debris, discarded
scrap iron, steel and other ferrous and nonferrous materials located within 20 feet of the
property line of the Property on or before December 30, 2023;

3. Owner shall remove and properly dispose of all unregistered or uninspected motor
vehicles from the Property on or before February 1, 2024 and shall not permit 3 or more
unregistered or uninspected motor vehicles to remain on the Property unless and until an
Automobile Graveyard and Junkyard permit is lawfully obtained from the Town’s
municipal officers.

210878262




4. Owner shall remove all discarded, worn-out or junked lumber, rubber debris, discarded
scrap iron, steel and other ferrous and nonferrous materials from said property on or
before April 1, 2024; and shall maintain the Property in a condition free of any significant
accumulation of such materials at all times thereafter unless and until an Automobile
Graveyard and Junkyard permit is lawfully obtained from the Town’s municipal officers.

5. In consideration of the above, the Town agrees to stay the pending enforcement action
against Owner until April 1, 2024 and, provided Owner has fully complied with the terms
and requirements of this Agreement, to thereafter dismiss the pending enforcement
action.

6. Should Owner commit any violation of the terms of this Consent Agreement, or
otherwise violate the Town’s Ordinance or 30-A M.R.S.A. § 3753, the Town may bring
an immediate enforcement action and may pursue all available remedies, including per-
day penalties dating back to the first day of the violation.

OWNER

By: DD&M?, PWL&»@&@\/

Danny L. Pomerleau

\[| 36 ] 2033
Date:

TOWN OF READFIELD

By:
Eric Dyer, Town Manager
Duly authorized

21087826.2




OTHER BUSINESS




T o
S3S
ma 2
el
.m h “ >m_u__oI_H_ Sunsay ciﬁ@ aaqIwWwo) 198png g paeog 193j3s wior 77 san1Wwwo) 198png pieog uum_mml
553
= 2
IE o o€ 1€
Lo g
=0 o9
T O = g @ 9 £2 g o \\ 9z 4 I vz
)
QL
o
1z 0z 6T 9T ST 144 €T 4 6T LT 9t St ve |14 £€C [44 LT
ST 148 €T [49 6 8T LT 9T ST T 0z 6T 8T LT T 9T ST ot
8 L 9 S 4 It ot 6 S €1 4 1 [1]9 i 6 8 i% 9 S 1% €
1 14 € Z T 9 S 14 £ [4 ¥ - I
S E| M S 5 il M S S 4 M S M 4. N S
aunf Aepn Judy yasew
1€
6z| st sz § o¢ szl oe] ez se| | 9z s w2 og| 62 9z
vz £C f44 1z 8T LT 9z St j 44 |4 £€C [44 1z 0z LT T4 14 74 (44 61
LL 91 ST 12" T 0t 6T 81 LT T 91 19 L €1 (0] 8T LT 91 ST 4
0T 6 8 L 9 4 €T T T 0T L 6 8 L 9 S 14 € 1t (1)1 6 8 L 9 S
€ 4 T 9 S 14 € 4 T T T 1% £ v I
S E] M S S 4 M S S E| M S M 1 W S
Aenigaq Aienuep Jaquiadag J12QUWIBAON
0€
6C 013 6T 8¢ LT vT 1€ 0g LT 6¢ 8¢ LT 9z €T
8¢ Lz 9z St [44 €T T Te 0t LT 9t T4 ve 14 0z [44 12 0z 61 8T LT 9T
1cC (o14 6T 8T St 9T ST vT £1 FAs 1t ot 6T 8T L1 91 ST 49 €l ST 148 €T 4 Tt ot 6
a8 €T 49 T 0t 8 6 8 L 9 S 14 € [4 T1 [0 6 8 L 9 8 L 9 S 14 € Z
L 9 S 4 £ T 4 T S 14 € z T T
S 4 M S S 4, M S S E| M S M 1 N S
1390130 Jaquiaydes ysnany Kinr

£202/S/TTPasInay

Jepuale) SuiasN 991IWW o)) 193pNng pue paeog 199|9S ¥Z07 A4

p|21peay Jo umo



kYl




Upcoming Elections -~ 2024 Federal/State Election Schedule

Prepared by the Office of the Secretary of State — December 6, 2023

March 5 Presidential Primary
e Democratic Party Primary
* Republican Party Primary
June 11 State Primary Election
November 5 General (Presidential) Election

Maine Political Parties

Maine currently has four (4) qualified parties: Democratic, Green Independent, Libertarian, and
Republican. Qualified parties may participate in primary elections. There are two possible
changes to Maine’s qualified parties heading into 2024:

e The Libertarian Party is currently a “qualified” party. They need to maintain 5,000
enrolled voters as of January 2", 2024 to remain a “qualified” party.

o The Forward Party, the People’'s Party, and the No Labels Party are currently
“qualifying” parties. Each of these qualifying parties will need to file a certification by
January 2M, 2024 with the Secretary of State that they have enrolled at least 5,000
voters to become a “qualified” party.

(NOTE: Although some unenrolled candidates choose to designate themselves as
“Independent,” there is no “Independent” party in Maine.)

March 5, 2024 - Presidential Primary Election
Description of the Presidential Primary Election

NOTE: This year marks the beginning of Maine's shift to Semi-Open Primaries. If someone is
enrolled in a specific party, they may only vote in that party’s primary. If someone is unenrolled
(has no party affiliation), then they can vote in any ONE party’s primary of their choice. This
applies to the Presidential and State Primaries.

Each qualified party had until October 1, 2023, to file a certification with the Secretary of State
to participate in the Presidential Primary. The Democratic Party and the Republican Party filed
this certification and will participate in the Presidential Primary election, but also will hold
caucuses for conducting other party-building activities. The Green Independent Party and the
Libertarian Party chose not to participate in the Presidential Primary election. They will instead
hold party caucuses for voting for the Presidential candidate and conduct other party-building
activities.

Continued on reverse




June 11, 2024 - State Primary Election

Description of the State Primary Election (for offices other than President)

Primary Elections determine each qualified party’s nomination of candidates for federal
offices (other than President) and qualified State and County offices. Party candidates who
are elected at the Primary qualify to appear on the November General Election ballot. The
State Primary Elections are also Semi-Open {see above).

Offices included in the 2024 Primary Election are United States Senator, Representative to
Congress (both districts), all 35 State Senate districts, all 151 State Representative districts,
and the following county offices, which vary depending on the county: Judge of Probate,
Register of Probate, County Treasurer, Register of Deeds, Sheriff, District Attorney and
County Commissioner.

In order to qualify for the Primary Election ballot, party candidates must gather a specified
number of signatures on primary nomination petitions between January 18t, 2024 and March
15, 2024. The petitions must be certified by the municipal registrar/clerk, after which the
party/candidate must submit these petitions to the Secretary of State's Division of Elections
by 5:00 pm on March 15th, 2024.

Nonparty candidates who wish to gain direct access to the General Election ballot must
gather a specified number of signatures on nonparty nomination petitions between January
1%, 2024 and May 28", 2024. Candidates need to deliver then to the municipal registrar/clerk
for certification by 5:00 pm on May 28", 2024, after which the candidate must submit these
petitions to the Division of Elections by 5:00 pm on June 3, 2024.

November 5, 2024 - General (Presidential) Election
Description of the General Election

The General Election is held nationally on the first Tuesday following the first Monday in
November. In 2024, Maine voters will select their choice for President/Vice President (this
process is called the “popular vote”), and elect one of Maine’s two United States Senators,
Maine's Representatives to Congress, members of the Maine Legislature, and certain county
officers.

Each party’s nomination for President/Vice President of the United States, party candidates
who are nominated as a result of the June Primary Election, and unenrolled candidates will
appear on the General Election ballot.

The actual election of President/Vice President occurs through the Electoral College. The
‘popular vote” is used to choose Maine’s 4 “electors”, who convene at what is called the
“Electoral College” at the State House in December to cast their “electoral votes.”




